
 

 

2023-24 Early Learning Expansion 
Addendum #2 Request for Application (RFA) Questions and Answers 

Jan. 27, 2023 

 
All Applicants – please note hyperlinks for more information are in BOLD 

 
1. I am family childcare provider with existing ECEAP slots; what do I do if I 

want to apply for B-3 slots? 
Reach out to your existing contractor to discuss your interest in expansion of B-3 services.  

2. Do parents have to qualify for Working Connections Child Care (WCCC) in 
order to qualify for a Working Day (WD) slot?  
No, parents do not have to qualify or receive WCCC subsidies to qualify for WD ECEAP.  

Please see PAO–40 in the 2022-2023 ECEAP Performance Standards for WD eligibility:  

.   

3. What will the 2023-24 expansion slot distribution be? How may Part Day 
(PD), School Day (SD) and Working Day (WD) slots are to be allocated?  
Legislation will be determining the budget for next two years; legislative session sometimes goes 
beyond April. DCYF asked for 3,000 slots for FY23-24 and 3,000 for FY24-25. This request is for 85% 

https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/sites/default/files/pdf/eceap/2022-23ECEAPPerformanceStandards.pdf
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SD slots (2,250) and 15% WD slots (450). There is no guarantee on PD slots. The Governor’s 
proposed budget released on Dec. 14, 2022, asked funding to add 2,000 slots per year; 1,700 SD and 
300 WD. DCYF will not know final numbers until after the legislative session comes to an end.                      

4. Is there any chance that IC-13 in the B-3 Performance Standards will move 
into alignment with licensing standards?  
No, we are aligned with the Early Head Start standards, for a 4 to 1 ratio. See IC-13 Early ECEAP – 
Rations and group size page 36 for more information.                                                                                           

5. Can providers who offer B-3 ECEAP collect subsidy for the same hours that 
the children are in childcare? This is how Early Head Start does it.  
Yes, B-3 ECEAP was modeled after Early Head Start, therefore the same policy applies. See PAO-35 
Free-of-Charge (1) regarding collecting subsidy and allowable co-payment. 

6. Do families have to receive subsidies to be enrolled in B-3 ECEAP?  
No families do not have to receive subsidies to enroll in B-3 ECEAP, see PAO-38 Eligibility for Early 
ECEAP Services, pages 47-48 for B-3 ECEAP eligibility requirements.  

7. Can ECEAP and B-3 ECEAP children be in the same room at any point in time?  
Yes, based on WAC and IC-13 Early ECEAP Ratios and group size, page 37 of the 
Performance Standards - Mixed age groups are allowed. DCYF advises that you to speak with 
your CQI Specialist about specific situations if you plan to serve B-3 ECEAP in the future.  
 
B-3 ECEAP sites are required to be licensed and in child care licensing WAC mixed age groups 
are allowed, see WAC 110-300-0357, Center mixed age group capacity, ratio, and group size. 

8. On page 16 of the RFA Guide: 
https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/sites/default/files/pdf/eceap/ComprehensiveEarlyL
earningRFAGuide2023.pdf                                                                                             
it says “DCYF will award slots in the following manner” (see page 16). Are the 
bulleted points listed the priorities? If they are the priorities, does an 
Applicant for a B-3 ECEAP slot have to meet all of these to be considered; 
and, are those priorities ranked in order of value?  
Yes, these are priorities for awarding slots. We anticipate more applications than slots 
available in the RFA, so DCYF has determined priorities for decision-making. If you are a 
current B-3 ECEAP contractor, you may apply for slots, but all applications will be prioritized 
for awarding based on the number of slots DCYF is allocated and the priorities listed in the 
Guide. 
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9. Does a current B-3 ECEAP contractor need to apply to continue with our 
current slots? 
No, you do not need to re-apply for the current slots you have. We do ask you to record 
those current slots in the application survey process; however, you are not re-applying for 
current slots. Those will continue in your annual contract. 

10. Is it possible to get a PDF version of the Survey Legend Application?  
Yes, on the ECEAP expansion webpage there are numerous resources to help with the RFA process 
including the Preliminary Application Reference Document. This is a PDF version of the survey. 

 

 
 

https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/services/early-learning-providers/eceap/expansion-of-services
https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/sites/default/files/pdf/eceap/PreliminaryApplicationReference.pdf
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